WAUKESHA COUNTY CEMETERIES AND CONTACT INFORMATION

(NOT ALL CEMETERIES MAY HAVE CONTACT INFORMATION)

Associate Reformed United Presbyterian Church (Vernon Town nka Big Bend Village) Aka

United Presbyterian Church of Vernon

Vernon Associate Reformed United Presbyterian Church

Vernon United Presbyterian Cemetery

This cemetery is located east of the church on the north side of Highway ES (National Ave) at just east of the intersection with Highway 164, in the southeast 1/4 of Section 2, Vernon town and Southwest of Prospect. The congregation of this church was first known as the Associate Reformed United Presbyterian Church. Before 1855 all burials of the church were in the Vernon Reformed Presbyterian Cemetery (also known as Covenanters Cemetery). The Cemetery is administered by the Vernon United Presbyterian Cemetery Association. There are cemetery records 1855-date. Records are available for research by appointment only. Mail requests will be answered at no charge. Contact: Vernon United Presbyterian Cemetery Association, S71 W23280 National Ave., Big Bend, WI 53103. There are no early church records. All early church records (1847-1969) including deaths are at the Presbyterian Historical Society, 425 Lombard Street Philadelphia, PA 19147 https://www.vernonpres.org/

Bark River (Merton Town)

Hwy K & Dorn Rd N55W29299 HWY K

The cemetery is still active, however the cemetery association is no longer active.

The only known record for the cemetery is a map of the cemetery showing the name of the person in each plot. The records are open to the public for research. Mail requests will be answered at no charge. Please include a self-addressed stamped envelope for your reply. Contact: Bark River Cemetery W284 N5312 Jungbluth Road Hartland, WI 53029, phone no. 262-538-1767

Benecke Family Cemetery (Brookfield Town)

Aka

Hinze Family Cemetery

This cemetery is inactive and on private property. In 1960, the remaining interments were moved to Prairie Home Cemetery in Waukesha Town. Wisconsin Hills Junior High was built on the former cemetery site in Brookfield Town. Prairie Home Cemetery lookups webpage: https://www.waukesha-wi.gov/776/Cemetery-Maps-Lookup

Bethlehem Evangelical Lutheran Cemetery (Genesee Town or Wales Village) - No known records & exact location unknown.

Bethlehem Lutheran Cemetery (Lutheran Church of America) (Muskego City) Aka

German Evangelical Lutheran

This active cemetery is located on the south side of Highway 36 (Loomis Rd) at the junction with Highway 45 (124th St.), Section 25 in Muskego City. The cemetery is administered by the church's cemetery committee. Burial records are incomplete. There is a chart of the cemetery and records are available to the public for research. Office hours are 9 a.m. to 12 Noon Monday-Friday. The Church will answer mail requests at no charge. However, donations are always appreciated. Please send a self-addressed stamped envelope with your request. W124S9995 North Cape Rd, Muskego WI 53150 262-425-0181 https://www.facebook.com/BethlehemMuskego

Bidwell Cemetery (Pewaukee Town now City of Waukesha) Aka

Pewaukee Cemetery

South Pewaukee Cemetery

This inactive cemetery was located on the south side of Summit Avenue at about the junction of North Hine Avenue, now in the city of Waukesha. It was 1/2 acre of section 34 and 1/2 acre of section 33 just at the section line and the road, Pewaukee Township. It was also known as South Pewaukee Cemetery. The site of the Bidwell Cemetery is now private property. The cemetery remained under the direction of the supervisors of Pewaukee until Waukesha became a city in 1896, and the cemetery was taken into the city limits. Then it came under the direction of the Waukesha City Council and Prairie Home Cemetery. In 1909, 156 burials were moved to Prairie Home Cemetery and the land was sold. The reburials are not all in one place in the cemetery, but family groups were kept together.

Big Bend Rural Home Cemetery (Vernon Town now Big Bend Village) Aka

Rural Home Cemetery

Rural Home is an active cemetery It is located just southwest of the village of Big Bend, Section 23 and a small piece in Section 26, Vernon Town now Village of Big Bend. Cemetery records are available June 1, 1872-date. There is a chart o at no charge. Contact Rural Home Cemetery Association, W234 S7050 Big Bend Drive, Big Bend, WI 53103. https://www.villageofbigbend.com/index.php

Bridge Family Cemetery (Merton Town)

This inactive private family cemetery is located on public property on the west side of Highway C, before crossing the railroad tracks, just north of the Village of Stone Bank, in the East 1/2 of the Northwest 1/2 Section 18, Merton Township. The cemetery was established in 1859 as a private family cemetery. There are no known cemetery records.

Brookfield Cemetery (Brookfield City) Aka Brookfield East Cemetery Dixon Cemetery East Side Cemetery Brookfield East Pioneer Cemetery Pioneer Cemetery This inactive cemetery is on the porth

This inactive cemetery is on the northwest corner of North Avenue and Pilgrim Road in the City of Brookfield, Section 15, in Brookfield Town. It is near the Wirth Park Soccer fields and Dixon Elementary School. There is a map of the cemetery. They do not answer mail in requests.

Brown Family Cemetery (Waukesha Town)

The site is on private property in Waukesha Town & is inactive with no contact info

Busse Cemetery (Pewaukee City) Aka

Pilgrims Rest Cemetery

Pilgrim's Rest Cemetery is a non-denominational municipal cemetery owned and operated by the City of Pewaukee. It is located on Pewaukee Road (Highway 164) and Busse Road, just north of I-94. There are three sections to the cemetery. No records for the old part of the cemetery. Records for the newer part are available to the public by appointment. Contact: Pilgrim's Rest Cemetery, W240 N1798 Highway F, Waukesha WI 53188. Mail requests answered at no charge,

If you are interested in any further information please contact Kelly Tarczewski, City Clerk, at 262-691-0770. <u>https://www.cityofpewaukee.us/148/Cemetery</u>

Cistercian Monastery Cemetery (Oconomowoc Lake Village) Aka Our Lady of Spring Bank Spring Bank Cistercian Abbey This cemetery was located on the grounds of the Cistercian

This cemetery was located on the grounds of the Cistercian abbey in Oconomowoc Lake Village on the southwest corner of the intersection of Highway 16 and Sawyer Road (Highway PP), in Section 1, Summit Town now Village. The cemetery was relocated to Sparta, WI in 1985 when the monastery Our Lady of Spring Bank, Route 3, Sparta, WI 54656

Coats Family Cemetery (Genesee Town)

Aka

Jones Family Cemetery

This cemetery is inactive. A number of years ago, some of the tombstones were still there, but the bodies were relocated to the North Prairie Cemetery, Town of Genesee. The cemetery was located on the west side of Highway EE, just south of the intersection with Highway E, now part of Country Bliss Estates. This was the Coats family farm, in the East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 7, Mukwonago Town. There are no cemetery records. Contact North Prairie Cemetery for information on the re-burials. NORTH PRAIRIE CEMETERY ASSOCIATON- If interested in contacting a representative regarding the North Prairie Cemetery, please contact the Village of North Prairie Clerk's Office at 262-392-2271. http://www.northprairie.net/

Connell Cemetery (Menomonee Falls Village) Aka Nelson Cemetery Union Cemetery This cemetery is active and located on the sou (Town Line Road) in Village of Menomonee Fal

This cemetery is active and located on the south side of Schlei Road at the intersection of Hwy V (Town Line Road) in Village of Menomonee Falls. It is maintained by Union Cemetery Association. There is a chart of the cemetery. The records are available to the public for research by appointment only. Contact: Union Cemetery Association, 370 Scenic Road, Colgate, WI 53017, 262-628-1718.

College and East Avenues Cemetery (Waukesha Town now City) Aka

Prairieville Cemetery

Prairieville Cemetery was located on Wisconsin Avenue somewhere between Grand Avenue and Broadway, in Prairieville Village (now Waukesha City), in Section 3, Waukesha /town now City. The cemetery was relocated and no tombstones remain. It was relocated circa 1850 to the College and East Avenues Cemetery site The Prairieville Cemetery site is now private property. Contact Prairie Home Cemetery for reburial information. Prairie Home Cemetery 605 S Prairie Ave, Waukesha WI 53186, Phone 262-524-3540

Convent Cemetery (Elm Grove Village) Notre Dame Convent Cemetery Notre Dame of Elm Grove Cemetery Notre Dame School Sisters Convent Adjacent to St Mary of the Visitation (Church Cemetery) Visitation of the Blessed Virgin Mary Visitation Cemetery Visitation Convent Cemetery

This active cemetery is located at approximately 13300 Watertown Plank Road, on the south side of the road in the Village of Elm Grove, in Section 25, Brookfield Town now Village of Elm Grove. Next to the School Sisters of Notre Dame Cemetery. *The parish was organized as St. Ambrosius in 1848. In 1859, the name changed to Visitation of the Blessed Virgin Mary, which is the alternate name for this Catholic parish today. It is also sometimes known as St. Mary of the Visitation.* There are cemetery records 1855-date. The records are in English. A chart of the cemetery is available. The records are open to the public for research by appointment only. Contact: St. Mary's Parish, 1260 Church Street, Elm Grove, WI 53122, phone no. (262) 782-4575. The parish will answer mail requests for a specific record at no charge. Early records are also on microfilm at the offices of the Archdiocese of Milwaukee, 3501 South Lake Drive, Milwaukee, WI 53207.

https://www.ssndcentralpacific.org/who-we-are/locations/notre-dame-of-elm-grove

The Convent Cemetery near Visitation Convent at 13105 Watertown Plank Rd and adjacent to St Mary of the Visitation Cemetery in Section 24 of Brookfield Town now Village of Elm Grove. There are records 1853 to date and a map of the cemetery. Contact the Convent for more information on records available and hours open. Address 13105 Watertown Plank Rd. Elm Grove WI 53122

Covenanter's Reformed Presbyterian Cemetery (Vernon Town nka Big Bend Village) Aka

Vernon Reformed Presbyterian Cemetery

Reformed Presbyterian of Vernon Cemetery

This cemetery is active. The congregation purchased land in Section 11, in Vernon Town for the church and cemetery the church dissolved in the 1930's. The denomination turned the building and land over to the cemetery association with the understanding that it would be restored and that the grounds would still be available for burials. There are cemetery records 1845-date. There are up-to-date burial plot records and a chart of the cemetery. Records are available to the public for research. Mail requests are answered at no charge. Contact: W237 S4866 Big Bend Road, Waukesha, WI 53186

Damm Cemetery (New Berlin City) Aka First German Reformed Cemetery German Evangelical and Reformed Church Cemetery Pioneer Cemetery Sittle Cemetery

Sittle Cemetery is inactive. The German Evangelical and Reformed Church is responsible for establishing two cemeteries, one half mile from each other on county Y (Racine Ave). The first cemetery, this cemetery sometimes called the Sittle Cemetery, Pioneer Cemetery or Damm Cemetery in a small woods on the crest of the hill on the west side of Highway Y between Observatory Road and Swartz Road in, New Berlin City. The cemetery is under the care of the City of New Berlin. All available original records of the Evangelical and Reformed Church of New Berlin are held by the Evangelical and Reformed United Church of Christ, 413 Wisconsin Avenue, Waukesha, WI 53186, phone 262-547-2424.

Delafield Village Cemetery (Delafield City)

This cemetery is located on the east side of Genesee Street at the corner of Stocks Drive City of Delafield, Section 20, in Delafield Town. There are Cemetery Records 1851-date. Only a chart of the cemetery and information on burial dates are available. No other records were kept. The records are open to the public for research. Please call for an appointment. Mail requests will be answered at no charge. Contact: City of Delafield Cemetery, P.O. 162, Delafield, WI 53018, (262)646-2376

Dodge's Corners Cemetery (Vernon Town)

This inactive cemetery is in a woods on a hill in Section 27 in the Town Vernon, located on the North side of Maple Ave. at Hwy L, on private property. The cemetery was established about 1840. The last known burial was 1919. As for "Dodge's Corners" cemetery records no formal documents are known to exist. Note: There is a historical marker on the site. <u>https://www.hmdb.org/m.asp?m=43588</u>

Drought Cemetery (Muskego City)

Aka Luther Parker Cemetery

Durham Hill Cemetery

Located at W126S9515 North Cape Rd this cemetery is owned and operated under the City of Muskego Parks & Recreation Department. Waukesha County Historical Society 1966/1972/2001. In 1965 the name was changed to Luther Parker Cemetery in honor of Luther Parker, the first settler to the town of Muskego. No death records for any of these people were found in the Waukesha Records. Possibly their deaths were recorded in Milwaukee County or Racine County. There are no official records of the cemetery. <u>https://www.cityofmuskego.org/Facilities/Facility/Details/38</u> also <u>https://www.cityofmuskego.org/DocumentCenter/View/924/Luther-Parker-Cemetery?bidld=</u>

Emmanuel Community United Methodist Church Cemetery (Menomonee Falls Village) Aka

Emmanuel Evangelical Cemetery

This active cemetery is located at the northwest corner of Roosevelt Drive and Appleton Avenue, Menomonee Falls, Section 3, Menomonee Falls Village. There is a chart of the cemetery. The records, some in German are available to the public for research Monday-Friday 8:30 am-5 pm at the church. You can contact West Granville Cemetery at 6815 North 107th Street, Milwaukee, WI 53224. The church will answer mail requests at no charge. Please include a self-addressed stamped envelope for the reply. Contact: Emmanuel Community United Methodist Church N84 W16717 Menomonee Avenue Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 262-251-3830 http://www.ec-umc.com/about-us/cemetery/

5

First Eagle Cemetery (Eagle Town)

The First Eagle cemetery an inactive cemetery was established on the Ebenezer Thomas farm near Sprague Road, in the northwest corner of the Section 13, Town of Eagle. Circa 1940, the county rerouted what is now Sprague Road and had to go through the graveyard. Workers dug up the graves that were in the way and reburied them on the side. The cemetery is now on private property. There are no longer any stones marking the graves. Many of the Bovee family were buried in the original cemetery. These family members were later interred at Oak Ridge Cemetery. No contact information.

Forest Hill Cemetery (Pewaukee Village)

Aka

Pewaukee Village Cemetery

This active cemetery is located on the south side of Hwy SS (Prospect Ave) near the intersection with School Street, 300 School St, Pewaukee Village, in Section 9 Pewaukee Village. Enter the cemetery on School Street. It is administered by the Village of Pewaukee. Records available through the Pewaukee Village Clerk or the Pewaukee Department of Public Works Superintendent, both at 235 Hickory Street Pewaukee, 53072. Records are available for public research, Mon-Fri. 8-5. Mail requests are answered at no charge. <u>https://www.villageofpewaukeewi.us/cemetery/</u>

Genesee Cemetery (Genesee Village in Genesee Town)

Aka

Genesee Village Cemetery

This active cemetery is located on Hwy 83 and Seville Lane in Genesee Village. Maintained by the Genesee Cemetery Association. For information contact Mary (262-893-4658) or Martha (262-212-2482). The association does not answer mail requests.

George Price Burial Plot

This single burial plot is on the railroad right-of-way at the side of the Milwaukee Road tracks in the Village of North Prairie.

German Evangelical Cemetery (Elm Grove Village)

Aka

Zion Evangelical Methodist Church Cemetery

This inactive cemetery is located on the eastside of Highland Drive (Hwy YY) just north of Watertown Plank Road, Section 26, in Brookfield Town. The Village of Elm Grove maintains the cemetery grounds. There are no known records. <u>https://www.elmgrovewi.org/</u>

German Evangelical Cemetery (Sussex Village)

Aka

Redeemer United Church of Christ Cemetery

Zion Evangelical Church Cemetery

This cemetery is located about three blocks north of St. Alban's Church on Maple Avenue (about at W249 N6258 Maple Avenue), Sussex Village, in Section 23, of Lisbon Town. The church merged with the Salem Reformed Church of Pewaukee in 1868. Together they formed the Redeemer United Church of Christ. There is a map of the cemetery and records are available for public research by appointment. Redeemer United Church of Christ burned down a few years ago and a new church was built at (Main office) W220 N4915 Town Line Road, Menomonee Falls WI 53051 phone no. 262-246-6710 & Sussex church at N64W23277 Main St, Sussex, WI 53089 same phone no. Before the fire the church had the records of both the Zion and Salem Church, plus the combined records since 1968. Unknown as to what records still exist. http://redeemerucc.org/

German Lutheran Cemetery (Brookfield Town)

This inactive cemetery is located on the northwest corner of Calhoun Road and Capital Drive, in the Southeast 1/4 of Section 4, in Brookfield Town. Now affiliated with United Church of Christ. It is at The foot of the Brookfield Water Tower. Contact Trinity United Church of Christ phone no. 262-781 9378. https://www.trinitybrookfield.org/

Grace-Holy Innocents Episcopal (Pine Lake) (Merton Town)

Aka

Holy Innocents Cemetery (Pine Lake)

Holy Innocents Episcopal Cemetery, Pine Lake Nashotah Merton Town

This cemetery is located on the west side of Highway C, approximately 1 1/2 miles north of Nashotah, at the western limits of the Village of Chenequa, Section 31, in Merton Town. Scandinavian Church of Pine Lake then became Holy Innocents. Part of congregation broke off to form St. John's Lutheran in Stone Bank. Later the church merged with Grace Episcopal to become Grace-Holy Innocents Episcopal. The Church Grace-Holy Innocents Episcopal changed its name in 1975 to St Anskar Church. There is a chart of the cemetery and records are available to the public by appointment only. Contact: Cemetery Records, 8118 Stone Bank Road, Oconomowoc, WI 53066, 262-966-2927 Mail requests will be answered at no charge. The earlier church records are with St. John's Lutheran Church at Stone Bank, W334 N6990 Stone Bank Rd. Oconomowoc WI 53066, Phone no. 262-966-2034. https://stjohnslutheranstonebank.com/

Hartland Lutheran Cemetery (Hartland Village)

Hartland Lutheran Cemetery is east and west of the old Hartland Lutheran Church at 400 W Capital Drive, Hartland. There is also a section known as the first addition behind the church. It is on the north side of Capital Drive going west, next to Highland Cemetery, Section 3, in Delafield. The cemetery is next to and behind the Lake Country Congregational Church. The surrounding adjacent cemeteries are St. Charles and Hartland Village. The dividing lines between the Cemeteries are not always apparent. The original church was St Martins Church of Hartland which split into Danish Evangelical Lutheran Church & Zion Evangelical Lutheran Church. Danish church changed name to Our Savior's Lutheran Church. Hartland Lutheran Cemetery Association was incorporated by both churches & it runs the cemetery. There are cemetery records 1869-date. There is a chart of the oldest part of the cemetery. The plat of the new upper section of the cemetery, referred to as the first addition, was recorded with Register of Deeds office. It only shows the layout of the cemetery, not the people buried there. Records are available for public research. The Association will answer mail requests at no charge. Contact: Hartland Cemetery Association, 220 West Capital Drive, Hartland, WI 53029, phone no. 262-367-6366. Zion Evangelical Lutheran Church, 415 West Capitol Drive, Hartland, has records of funerals, circa 1900-date. Some records are in German. Our Savior Lutheran Church, W299 N5782 Grace Drive, Hartland, WI 53029 also has church records 1867-date, some of the early records are in Danish and German. <u>https://www.zionhartland.org/</u> https://www.oursaviorshartland.org/history/

Hartland Village Cemetery (Delafield Town) Aka

Highland Cemetery

Highland Cemetery is located on the north side of the 200 block of West Capital Drive. There is also a section behind the homes on the south side of Hill Street in the area of the 300 Block of West Capital Drive Hartland Village, Section 3, in Delafield Town. Village of Hartland, 210 Cottonwood Ave., Hartland WI 53029 phone 262-367-2714

https://www.villageofhartland.com/122/Cemetery

Henshall Place Cemetery (Oconomowoc City)

This inactive cemetery was formerly on the east bank of Fowler Lake in Oconomowoc Village, now Oakwood Avenue north of the location of the Oconomowoc Cemetery, Oconomowoc City, Section 33, in Oconomowoc Township. This area is now developed and there is no trace of the cemetery. There are no known cemetery records.

Highland Memorial Park (New Berlin City)

Highland Memorial Park is an active cemetery located on the south side of Hwy 59 (Greenfield Ave) east of the intersection of Moorland Road, in Section 2, in New Berlin City. There are complete cemetery records 1928-date. There is a chart of the cemetery. Records are not available for public research, but mail requests will be answered for a nominal charge. Contact: Highland Memorial Park, Inc., 14875 West Greenfield Ave., New Berlin, WI 53151 (262)786-6450. https://www.highlandmemorial.com/

Holy Apostles Cemetery (New Berlin City) Aka

St Valerious Cemetery

Originally established as St Valerious Catholic Church nka Holy Apostles. It is active cemetery is located on the north side of ES (National Avenue) between 159th Street and South Town Road, Section 15, in New Berlin City. The cemetery is in the churchyard. There are cemetery records 1859-date. Records are in Latin until 1910 and there is a map of the cemetery. The earliest cemetery book, 1859-1910, has been copied and is available at the New Berlin Public Library. The church records are not open to the public for research, but the church will answer mail requests at no charge. Contact: Holy Apostles Catholic Church, 1600 W National Avenue, New Berlin, WI 53151 phone 262-786-7300. http://www.hanb.org/

Immaculate Conception Catholic Seminary Cemetery (Lac La Belle Village) Aka

Redemptorist Cemetery

Redemptorist Fathers Catholic Seminary Cemetery

This active cemetery is located on the grounds of the Redemptorist Fathers' Seminary at 327 Lac La Belle Drive, just west of the intersection of Pennsylvania Street on the northern shore of Lac La Belle, Village of Lac La Belle, in the Southeast 1/4 of Section 19, Oconomowoc Township. It is a private cemetery only for the Catholic Order of the Redemptorists. The Seminary has also been known as the Immaculate Conception Seminary. UPDATE: On October 8, 1988, the St. Clement Health Care Center opened in Liguori, MO (near St. Louis). The Oakland Province Redemptorists moved there from Oconomowoc. It has been reported that later the monastery was torn down to make way for a subdivision and the graves were moved to St. Louis to their new health care center location. There are cemetery records 1918-date. There is a chart of the cemetery and all records are in the provincial House in Glenview, Illinois. For any records contact: Redemptorist Fathers, Box 6, Glenview, IL 60025. There are no records at the cemetery.

Jericho Cemetery (Eagle Town)

It is located on the east side of Highway E, about 1/4 mile south of Highway NN in Eagle Town. Jericho Cemetery is administered by the Jericho Cemetery Association. Cemetery records are available 1866-date, including some death certificates. There is a map available and records are available for public research. Source information doesn't state where they are kept.

Jerusalem United Presbyterian Welsh Cemetery (Genesee Town)

This active cemetery is located on the east side of Highway 83 at the junction of Highway G, Section 9 Genesee Township. It is opposite Salem Cemetery. The Jerusalem and Salem Cemeteries, since March 10, 1921, have been under the direction of one cemetery association, first called the Genesee Welsh Cemetery Association. On April 5, 1948, the name was changed to the Wales Cemetery Association. There is a chart of the cemetery and records are available for public research by appointment. Mail requests will be answered at no charge. Contact: Wales Cemetery Association, 470 South Wales Road (Highway 83), Wales, WI 53183, phone (262)968-3716

http://www.walescemetery.com/

Johnson Family Cemetery (Mukwonago Town)

This inactive cemetery was established in 1849 with the last burial in 1874. It was the family cemetery for Richard Johnson Family of Mukwonago. There are no known cemetery records.

Jones - Muckey School Cemetery (Muskego City) Aka Jones Cemetery

Muckey School Cemetery

This cemetery is located on the south side of Highway 24, opposite Muckey School, Section 18, in Muskego City. This is an inactive cemetery. This was a private cemetery on the property of Judas Jones. It was sometimes called the Muckey School Cemetery because it was opposite the school building. Jones sold the land to Tom King, who later plowed the cemetery under, and now a number of houses have been built on the land. There are no cemetery records and the land where the cemetery was is now private property.

LaBelle Cemetery (Oconomowoc Town)

AKA

Oconomowoc Cemetery

This active cemetery is located in the city of Oconomowoc just northeast of East Wisconsin Avenue (Highway 16). It is bounded by Lapham Street on the east, extending north to about east Juneau Avenue. It is also running along the eastern shore of the southern end of Fowler Lake to the city park which borders it on the south. Take North Oakwood Avenue to the East Grove Street entrance, Section 33, in Oconomowoc Town. The original cemetery was established May 15, 1851 by the Oconomowoc Cemetery Association. This first cemetery, called Oconomowoc Cemetery was along Walnut Street between Wisconsin Avenue and the Norwegian Bridge in what is now a residential and commercial area. Burials were made there until 1864, when it was decided that a larger area would be required for the cemetery. A new site was selected and named La Belle Cemetery. All of the owners of lots in Oconomowoc Cemetery were given lots in the new cemetery in exchange and the bodies were relocated to La Belle Cemetery. The old cemetery was sold in January, 1865. There are cemetery records 1851-date, including the reburials from the Oconomowoc Cemetery. There is a chart of the cemetery. The records are not available for public research. The Oconomowoc Cemetery Association will answer mail requests. Currently there is no charge. Contact: Oconomowoc Cemetery Association, P.O. Box 432, Oconomowoc, WI 53066.

Lisbon Central Cemetery (Lisbon Town) Aka

Lisbon United Presbyterian Cemetery

This active cemetery is located on the south side of Highway 74 (Silver Spring Road), 1/2 mile west of the intersection with Highway J, in Section 21, Lisbon Town. There are cemetery records 1847 to date. There is also a map of the cemetery and records are available to the public by appointment, Monday through Friday. Please send a self-addressed stamped envelope for the reply. Contact: Lisbon Central Cemetery Association, N68 W23784 Laurie Lane, Sussex, WI 53089, phone 262-246-3195

Lisbon-Merton Union (Lisbon Town)

This cemetery is located on the east side of Lake Five about 1/2 mile north of the intersection with Highway 74 in sections 18 and 19 Town of Lisbon. W275N8391 Lake Five Rd, Hartland WI 53029. There are Cemetery records available March 16, 1846 to date. There is a chart of the cemetery and records available to the public for research Monday-Saturday. Call for an appointment. Mail requests will be answered at no charge. Contact: Lisbon-Merton Union Cemetery Board, W275 N8391 Lake Five Road, Hartland, WI 53029

Melendy's Prairie Cemetery (Eagle Town)

The cemetery is located near the Jefferson-Waukesha County line on Highway ZZ. Section 7, in Eagle Town. This cemetery is administered by the Melendy Prairie Cemetery Association. Contact as of July 2011: Richard Peardon Phone: 262-495-4402

Menomonee Center Cemetery & First Addition to (Menomonee Falls Village) Menomonee Union Sunnyside Cemetery

Menomonee Omon Sumyside Cemete

Menomonee Sunnyside Cemetery

Aka

Sunnyside Cemetery

This active cemetery is located on the west side of Highway 74, 1 1/3 miles northeast of the center of Lannon Village, Southeast 1/4 of Section 8, Menomonee Township. Menomonee Center Cemetery Association was changed to Menomonee Union Sunnyside Cemetery and in June of 1894 changed again to Menomonee Sunnyside Cemetery. Later in 1894 it was re-named again to Sunnyside Cemetery. There is a chart of the cemetery, but it is incomplete. The records are held by the Sunnyside Cemetery Association. They are not generally open to the public, for research but the association will answer mail requests. Contact: Sunnyside Cemetery Association 19166 Main Street Lannon, WI 53046

Monterey Methodist Episcopal Cemetery (Oconomowoc Town)

Aka

Wegner Cemetery

This cemetery is an inactive cemetery located in section 7 in Town of Oconomowoc. The cemetery is on the north side of Highway CW, west of the junction with Highway 67, 1 ½ miles west of the village of Monterey, just east of the Waukesha County-Jefferson County Line. It is on private property. There are no known cemetery records. The Methodist Church in Oconomowoc has no records for this congregations.

Monterey Village Cemetery (Oconomowoc Town)

Monterey Village Cemetery is an active cemetery located on the west side of Highway 67, north of the Village of Monterey, in the Northeast 1/4 of Section 8, in Oconomowoc Town. The cemetery was turned over to the care of the Town of Oconomowoc on Jan. 27, 1975. It was previously maintained by the Monterey Cemetery Association. The Town will answer mail requests at no charge. There are records 1846-date and a chart of the cemetery available for public research Monday-Friday 9 am-4pm. Contact: Oconomowoc Town Hall, 6812 Brown Street, Oconomowoc, WI 53066, phone 262-567-0251

Mound Zion (Jewish Cemetery) (Brookfield Town)

Aka

Waukesha West Cemetery

This active cemetery is on the north side of North Avenue at 14510 W North Ave. Brookfield. It is four blocks west of Lilly Road, Section 14, in Town of Brookfield now City.

Established in 1878 and cared for by Congregation Anshe Sfard until 1924. At that time the Cemetery was transferred to the newly formed independent Mound Zion Cemetery Association. The cemetery records are 1908 to date. The lot book however includes information on burials 1875-date. There is a chart of the cemetery. The records are available for public research; call first for an appointment. The records are kept in the home at the front of the cemetery. Mail requests will be answered at no charge. Contact: Mound Zion Cemetery, Caretaker, 14510 W North Avenue, Brookfield, WI 53005 phone 262-782-3270.

http://www.moundzioncemetery.com/search-burial-records/

Muskego Center Cemetery (Muskego City)

Aka

Muskego Village Cemetery

Muskego Beach Amusement Park bordered the cemetery on three sides. In 1955, the bodies were relocated to Prairie Hill Cemetery in Waukesha. There are no known records. Contact Prairie Home Cemetery Waukesha for reburial information. Phone no. 262-524-3540 https://www.waukesha-wi.gov/776/Cemetery-Maps-Lookup

Nashotah House Episcopalian Cemetery (Summit Village)

Aka

Nashotah Mission Cemetery

This active cemetery was established in 1842 for Nashotah House, an Episcopal Seminary. The North side of Hwy B East of Rogers Memorial Hospital and West of Hwy C. GPS coordinates (latitude and longitude) for the Nashotah House Episcopalian Cemetery Lat: 43.0783° (43° 4' 41") Lon: -88.4247° (-88° 25' 28").

New Berlin Center Cemetery (New Berlin City)

This active cemetery is located on the south side of Highway ES (National Avenue) near the junction with Highway I (Lawnsdale Road), in Section 28, New Berlin City. It is administered by the New Berlin Center Cemetery Association. There are cemetery records 1840-date, but the records are not consistent or complete, but are available to the public for research by appointment only. Short mail requests will be answered at no charge. Please send a self-addressed stamped envelope with your request. Contact: New Berlin Center Cemetery Association, 5545 South Calhoun, New Berlin, WI 53151 https://www.newberlin.org/724/New-Berlin-Center-Cemetery

North Prairie Cemetery (North Prairie Village)

The southwest corner of the cemetery is bordered by four townships, Genesee, Ottawa, Eagle and Mukwonago. It is located on the north side of Highway 59, about 1/2 mile west of the Village of North Prairie, in Section 31, Genesee Town. There are cemetery records available 1899-date. A fire destroyed the earlier records. An up-to-date card file is maintained that lists name, birth and death years from the tombstones and lot number and location of the graves. Record books 1899-date, show the cemetery lots sold and the people buried in the lots. There is a map of the cemetery. The records are available to the public by appointment only. Mail request will be answered at no charge. Please include a self-addressed stamped envelope with your request. Contact: North Prairie Cemetery Association, S65 W32962 Sunrise Lane, Mukwonago, WI 53149 Joan Linde Phone: 262-392-1723

Northview Park Cemetery (Pewaukee Town nka Waukesha City) Aka Northview Cemetery **Northview Home Cemetery** Pauper's Cemetery Poor House Cemetery Waukesha County Farm and Hospital Cemetery Waukesha County Poor House Cemetery in Vernon **Waukesha County Poor Farm Cemetery**

Waukesha County Home Cemetery

Waukesha County Insane Asylum Cemetery

Northview Cemetery is just north of Northview Home just a little east of the northwest corner of Highway T and Northview Road, in Section 28, in former Pewaukee Town. This is an inactive cemetery. Has burials from the old Waukesha County Poor House in Vernon which were relocated to this site. The cemetery was sometimes used by the Waukesha County Coroner to bury unknown and unclaimed bodies. All known early records books for the cemetery, previously held by Northview Home, have been transferred to the Waukesha County Museum. Northview Home located at N1 W25042 Northview Road, Waukesha, WI 53188. At the Waukesha County Museum there are M-841 County Records, Waukesha County Asylum for Chronic Insane and County Home. Cemetery Records 1881-1923, 1942, 1951. Transcript available. A plat of the cemetery is also available.

Oak Grove Cemetery (Eagle Town)

Aka Presbyterian Cemetery

Aka Potters Field

Oak Grove Cemetery is an inactive cemetery located on the west side of Highway 67 about 1 mile south of the village (at the entrance of Old World Wisconsin). The last burial was 1967. The cemetery was abandoned because it was surrounded by the Kettle Moraine Forest and there was no room for expansion. The cemetery is maintained by the Town of Eagle. Contact as of July 2011: Rick Harthun, Phone: 262-594-5169, Town of Eagle, 820 E Main St, Eagle WI 53119 Phone: 262-594-5800

Oak Hill, Brookfield (Brookfield Town)

Active cemetery is located on the east side of North Brookfield Road, 1/2 mile south of Capitol Drive, in Section 9, Brookfield Town. It is next to Brookfield Academy. Oak Hill Cemetery Association. Phone contact #s 262-781-8604, 414-217-3796, 414-4600526, 3316-613-0405

Oak Knoll Cemetery (Mukwonago Village)

It is located on the west side of South Rochester Street (Hwy 83) at the north end of Mukwonago Village, in Section 26, Mukwonago Township. This active cemetery was established in 1837. It is run by the Mukwonago Oak Knoll Cemetery Association. The date of the earliest known tombstone is 1837. The extent of the records is not known. Many of the records are not complete for the early years. There is a chart of the Cemetery and records are available for public inspection by appointment only. The Association will answer requests by mail at no charge. Contact Mukwonago Oak Knoll Cemetery Association. 626 Oakland Avenue Mukwonago, WI 53149

Oak Ridge Cemetery (Eagle Village & Town)

Aka

Village of Eagle Cemetery

It is located on the west side of Hwy 67. Originally it was entirely in the Village of Eagle, but has expanded into the town in recent years. There is no known map of the cemetery. The burial records prior to 1910 were lost long ago. All burials prior to 1910 were taken from tombstone transcriptions by Mabel Thomas. The records are not available to the public for research, however mail requests will be answered at no charge. Contact as of July 2011: Peter Jones, Phone: 262-470-4855

Oconomowoc Township (old) & new? Cemetery (Oconomowoc Town)

This small active cemetery is located on the south side of Highway K, just east of the intersection with Highway P, next to the St. Joan of Arc Cemetery. It is in part of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 23, Oconomowoc Township. There are cemetery records 1848-date. There is a chart of the cemetery and records are available to the public for research, Monday-Friday. Call ahead for hours. Contact: Oconomowoc Town Hall, 6812 Brown Street, Oconomowoc, WI 53066, phone 262-567-0251. The town will answer mail requests at no charge. Please sent a self-addressed stamped envelope for the reply.

https://www.service-life.com/wi/townoconomowoc/

Old Burying Ground (Summit Village)

Aka

Summit Town Cemetery

This active cemetery is located on the north side of Delafield Road, about 1/4 mile east of the intersection with Highway 67, in Section 15, Summit Town now Village. There are cemetery records from the late 1800s to date. The records are available to the public for research Monday-Friday. Call ahead for exact hours. Mail requests will be answered at no charge. Please include a self-addressed stamped envelope with your request. Contact: Village of Summit, 37100 Delafield Rd, Oconomowoc WI 53066, phone no. 262-567-2757.

https://summitvillage.org/cemetery-board/

The cemetery sexton administers the rules of the cemetery, manages the day-to-day operations, shows and sells gravesites/lots, coordinates and prepares for grave openings and burials. The current Sexton is Bill Miller Phone: (262) 567-2422 Email: <u>dpw@summitvillage.org</u>

Ottawa Town Cemetery (Ottawa Town)

This active cemetery is located on the east side of Highway 67, 2 1/2 miles south of Highway 18, in Section 14, Ottawa Town. The cemetery is divided into five sections: original plat, 1st addition, 2nd addition, 3rd addition, and 4th addition. Please look at our cemetery map located in the quick links of their home page to search for available lots or for a specific burial. Contact Town Hall or Cemetery Superintendent Norm Hausser at 262-965-2635 or <u>njhausser@centurytel.net</u> for more information. The cemetery has a website up and have included a searchable list of graves and a cemetery map on their site. You may want to check there for additional burials and additional information. There are cemetery records available 1844 to date. All monuments have been documented. Burial certificates began circa 1925 and are maintained by the Supervisor. There is a chart of the cemetery and there are three sets of records with maps. Summit also has a GIS page of the Cemetery and the burials: <u>http://rmgis.ruekert-mielke.com/Ottawa/</u>

Our Lady of Spring Bank (Oconomowoc Lake Village) Aka Spring Bank Cistercian Abbey Cistercian Monastery Cemetery

This cemetery was located on the grounds of the Cistercian abbey in Oconomowoc Lake Village on the southwest corner of the intersection of Highway 16 and Sawyer Road (Highway PP), Section 1, in Summit Village. The cemetery was relocated to Sparta, WI in 1985 when the monastery moved there. There are cemetery records 1928 to date. For information contact: Cistercian Abbey, Our Lady of Spring Bank, Route 3, Sparta, WI 54656

Our Lady of the Oaks Cemetery (Pewaukee City)

This cemetery is located behind the Believer's Worship Centre at N45 W25338 Lindsay Road, Pewaukee. This cemetery was found by accident when doing research on Our Lady of the Oaks TB Hospital. The listings were found online and show that several Catholic Sisters are buried in this cemetery. The First Burial was 1949. The most recent burial is 1990. It is unknown if any records exist for this cemetery.

Pewaukee Village Cemetery (Pewaukee Village)

Aka

Forest Hill Cemetery

This active cemetery is located on the south side of Hwy SS (Prospect Ave) near the intersection with School Street, Pewaukee Village, in Section 9 Pewaukee Village. Enter the cemetery on School Street. It is administered by the Village of Pewaukee. Records available through the Pewaukee Village Clerk or the Pewaukee Department of Public Works Superintendent, both at 235 Hickory Street Pewaukee, 53072. Records are available for public research, Mon-Fri. 8-5. Mail requests are answered at no charge.

Pilgrim's Rest (Pewaukee Town)

Pilgrim's Rest Cemetery is a non-denominational municipal cemetery owned and operated by the City of Pewaukee. It is located on Pewaukee Road (Highway 164) and Busse Road, just north of I-94.. If you are interested in any further information please contact <u>Kelly Tarczewski</u>, City Clerk, at 262-691-0770. <u>https://www.cityofpewaukee.us/148/Cemetery</u>

Pioneer Cemetery (Brookfield Town) aka East Pioneer Dixon Cemetery, East Side Cemetery Brookfield - North Ave & Pilgrim Rd -inactive no contact info

Prairie Home Municipal (Waukesha City)

This active cemetery is located between Prairie Avenue and West Avenue at Luke Avenue, Waukesha City, in Section 10, Waukesha Town now City. There are cemetery records 1841 to date, but there are some earlier burials with no records. There is a chart of the cemetery and records are available to the public for research, Monday-Friday for a fee. The cemetery charges an in person fee for the first half hour of research. For research that takes over a half hour, a total fee is usual. Mail requests will be answered, but you must send a self-addressed stamped envelope for your reply. If more than a few names are requested by mail, the fee is required in advance. Contact: Prairie Home Cemetery, 605 S. Prairie Ave., Waukesha, WI 53186, Phone: 262-524-3540. Can be searched online at the link below.

https://waukesha-wi.gov/776/Cemetery-Maps-Lookup

Redemptorist Fathers Catholic Seminary Cemetery (Lac LaBelle Village in Oconomowoc Town) Aka

Immaculate Conception Catholic Seminary Cemetery

Redemptorist Cemetery

This active cemetery is located on the grounds of the Redemptorist Fathers' Seminary at 327 Lac La Belle Drive, just west of the intersection of Pennsylvania Street on the norther shore of Lac La Belle, Village of Lac La Belle, in the Southeast 1/4 of Section 19, Oconomowoc Township. It is a private cemetery only for the Catholic Order of the Redemptorists. The Seminary has also been known as the Immaculate Conception Seminary. UPDATE: On October 8, 1988, the St. Clement Health Care Center opened in Liguori, MO (near St. Louis). The Oakland Province Redemptorists moved there from Oconomowoc. It has been reported that later the monastery was torn down to make way for a subdivision and the graves were moved to St. Louis to their new health care center location. There are cemetery records 1918-date. There is a chart of the cemetery and all records are in the Provincial House in Glenview, Illinois. For any records contact: Redemptorist Fathers, Box 6, Glenview, IL 60025. There are no records at the cemetery.

Reformed Presbyterian of Vernon (Vernon Town) AKA Associated Reformed Church Cemetery Associate Reformed United Presbyterian Church Cemetery Vernon United Presbyterian Cemetery Covenanter's Reformed Presbyterian Cemetery United Presbyterian Church of Vernon Vernon Associate Reformed United Presbyterian Church Vernon Reformed Presbyterian Vernon United Presbyterian Vernon United Presbyterian Cemetery This cemetery is located east of the church on the porth side

This cemetery is located east of the church on the north side of Highway ES (National Ave) at S71W23280 National Ave. Big Bend WI 53103.Just east of the intersection with Highway 164, in the southeast 1/4 of Section 2, Vernon town, Southwest of Prospect. The congregation of this church was first known as the Associated Reformed United Presbyterian Church. Before 1855 all burials of the church were in the Vernon Reformed Presbyterian Cemetery (also known as Covenanters Cemetery). The Cemetery is administered by the Vernon United Presbyterian Cemetery Association. There are cemetery records 1855-date. Records are available for research by appointment only. Mail requests will be answered at no charge. Contact: Vernon United Presbyterian Cemetery Association, S71 W23280 National Ave., Big Bend, WI 53103 https://www.vernonpres.org/

Richmond Cemetery (Lisbon Town)

This cemetery is located in Section 29 of the Town of Lisbon. The cemetery is under the jurisdiction of the Town of Lisbon. There are no known cemetery records. Town of Lisbon, Town Hall, W234N8676 Woodside Road, Lisbon, WI 53089 Phone: 262-246-6100 ext. 1001

Rose Hill Cemetery (Lisbon Town)

Aka

St. James Rose Hill Cemetery

Located 1/2 mile south of the Village of Sussex on the east side of Highway 74 (formerly 164), about 1/2 mile north of the intersection of Highway K (Lisbon Road). It is on the section line between NW 1/4 of Section 35 and 1/4 of Section 26 Town of Lisbon. The Association will answer mail requests at no charge. Please include a self-addressed stamped envelope for your reply. Contact: Rose Hill Cemetery Association N61 W23058 Silver Spring Drive Sussex, WI 53089 262-246-6032

St. Alban's Episcopal Cemetery (Sussex Village)

This cemetery is located on the corner of Main Street and Maple Avenue, Sussex. Church address W239 N6440 Maple Ave, Sussex, WI 53089 Phone (262) 246-4430 St. Anskar's Episcopal Church (Nashotah/Chenequa Villages in Merton Town) Holy Innocents Cemetery (Pine Lake)

Aka

Holy Innocents Episcopal Cemetery (Pine Lake)

In 1962 Holy Innocents Church merged with Grace-Holy Innocents Episcopal. In 1975, the name was changed to St. Anskar's Church.] This cemetery is located on the west side of Highway C, approximately 1 1/2 miles north of Nashotah Village, at the western limits of the Village of Chenequa, Section 31, in Merton Town. The Church merged in 1962 with Grace-Holy Innocents Episcopal which changed its name in 1975 to St Anskar Church. There is a chart of the cemetery and records are available to the public by appointment only. Contact: Cemetery Records, 8118 Stone Bank Road, Oconomowoc, WI 53066, phone 262-966-2927 Mail requests will be answered at no charge. The earlier church records are with St. John's Church, Stone Bank.

St. Anthony's Cemetery (Fussville nka Menomonee Falls)

This is an active cemetery located at the North Side of Appleton Avenue at the intersection with North Hills Drive, Menomonee Falls The area where the cemetery is located was called Fussville. Cemetery Records 1850-Present are available from St. Anthony's Call first for an appointment. The church will not answer mail requests. St. Anthony Parish N74W13604 Appleton Avenue Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 (262) 251-5910

St. Bruno's Catholic Cemetery (Ottawa Town)

This active Catholic cemetery is located on the west side of Highway Z, 3 miles southwest of the village of Dousman, in Section 8, Ottawa Town. It is located behind St. Bruno's Church. The first cemetery for St. Bruno's was established in 1850 on the Boniface Link farm in the Northwest 1/4 of Section 8. In 1854 the remains of 26 persons were removed and placed in a new cemetery site down the road on land donated by Lawrence Link in the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 8. The old cemetery site was planned to be a church site but was changed. The cemetery was also moved again. It is administered by St. Bruno Cemetery and the records are available to the public for research. Mail requests will not be answered. Contact: St. Bruno Cemetery Association, 266 West Ottawa Avenue, Dousman, WI 53115. The church is located at 246 West Ottawa Avenue, Dousman. Phone: 262-985-2332 (rectory).

St. Catherine's Catholic Church Cemetery (Oconomowoc Town)

This active cemetery is located adjacent to St. Catherine's Church, 1/4 mile south of Mapleton on Highway P, in Section 11, Oconomowoc Town. The name of the parish, St. Catherine's of Alexandria. There are Cemetery records 1847*date. Records for the early years are not complete. There is a chart of the cemetery available and records are open to the public for research at the parish rectory during normal weekly office hours. The church will answer mail requests at no charge. Contact: St. Catherine's Church, 8512 Brown Street, Oconomowoc, WI 53066. (262)474-7000

St. Charles Catholic Cemetery (Hartland Village)

This active Catholic cemetery was established in 1907. It is located on the south side of Hill Street at the top of the Hill, Hartland Village, I Section 15, Merton Town, Hartland Village. The church, St. Charles Parish, is located at 313 Circle Drive, Hartland. St. Charles was a mission of St. Mary's Catholic Church, Pewaukee, until 1916. The Parish office is located at 521 Renson Road, Hartland 53029. Records at St. Charles begin with 1917. There are cemetery records 1907-date. There is a chart of the cemetery. Records are not available for public research, but mail requests will be answered. There is usually no charge. Contact: Sexton 241 Hill Street Hartland, WI 53029

St. Clare's Catholic Cemetery (Merton Town)

This active Catholic cemetery is located on the north side of Highway 74, just east of North Lake Village, about 1/2 mile from Highway 83, in Section 15, Merton Town. There are cemetery records 1928-date. There is a chart of the cemetery and records are available to the public by appointment only. Contact: St. Clare's Catholic Church W314 N7482 Highway 83 North Lake, WI 53064 262 966-2191. The church will answer mail requests. There is usually no charge unless it involves a large amount of research.

St. Dominic's Catholic Church Cemetery (Brookfield Town)

This active Catholic cemetery is on the south side of Lisbon Road, west of Imperial Drive and at the south end of Marcy Road, in Section 4, Brookfield Town. This is near where the old church stood. The cemetery was established circa 1866 according to the parish records. It was the first mission church of St. John's Cathedral in Milwaukee, then of St. James in Lannon and of St. Agnes in Butler. In 1856, St. Dominic's became a parish in its own rite. There are records 1857-date. There are no records at St. Dominic's Catholic before 1857. Records kept during the mission status should have been recorded at the home parish. There were no separate cemetery records kept at St. Dominic's, but there is a map of cemetery plots. The mission home parishes were:

Cathedral of St. John the Evangelist, 802 North Jackson Street, Milwaukee, WI 53202 414-276-9514

Parish Records 1881-date: St. James Congregation, W220 N6588 Town Line Road, Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 262-251-3944

Parish Records 1915-dates: St. Agnes Congregation, 12801 West Fairmount Avenue Butler, WI 53007 262-781-4996

The records at St. Dominic's are not open to the public for research and mail requests will not be answered.

St. James Catholic Cemetery (Village of Menomonee Falls)

The Cemetery is located on the east side of Highway 74 (Main Street) near Willow Spring School at the intersection of Town Line Road, just past the Village of Lannon, in Southwest 1/4 of Sec. 19. Menomonee Town nka Village of Menomonee Falls (cemetery address: W220N6588 Town line Rd.) Southwest of the Village of Lannon.

Burial permits and a chart of the cemetery are the only cemetery records. Contact: Cemetery Records, N56 W21560 Silver Spring Road, Menomonee Falls, WI 53051, 262-252-4975 The cemetery records are available by mail. The charge is \$5.00 (subject to change). Additional records are available at the church. There are no cemetery records at the church; however, church records are available by appointment only.

Contact: St. James Church, W220 N6588 Town Line Road, Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 262-251-3944

These records would include some entries for St. Dominic's Brookfield. Mail requests will be answered at a charge of \$20 for the first hour and \$10 for each additional hour with a \$20 deposit required.

St. Jerome's Catholic Cemetery (Oconomowoc City)

This active Catholic cemetery is located southwest of the City of Oconomowoc on the west side of Concord Road next to Aeppler's Orchards, in Section 5, Summit Town now Village. St. Jerome's Cemetery was established circa 1863. St. Jerome's Catholic Church was a mission of St. Catherine's in Mapleton, circa 1847-1870. There are cemetery records circa 1863-date. There is a chart of the Cemetery and records are available to the public by appointment only. Contact the cemetery: 519 West LaBelle Avenue, Oconomowoc, WI 53066 The parish will answer mail requests at no charge. Please include a self-addressed stamped envelope. The church has records 1870-date. St. Jerome's Catholic Church, 211 South Main Street, Oconomowoc, WI 53066

St. Joan of Arc Catholic Cemetery (Oconomowoc Town)

St. Joan of Arc Catholic cemetery is an active cemetery located on the south side of Highway K, just east of the intersection with Highway P, next to the Town of Oconomowoc Cemetery, in Section 23, Oconomowoc Town. Spring Bank Manor later became Our Lady of Spring Bank Cistercian Abbey. In 1923 a church was built to serve the summer residents who vacationed in the Oconomowoc Area. The Church was a mission of St. Catherine's near Mapleton until about 1945. There are cemetery records Nov. 2, 1948-date. Records of the parish are 1925-date. There is a chart of the cemetery and the records are available to the public by appointment only. The records are kept at the parish rectory. The parish will answer mail requests at no charge. Contact Joan of Arc Parish, 777 West Wisconsin Avenue, Okauchee, WI 53069, and phone no. 262- 567-3466.

St. John the Baptist Catholic Cemetery (Town of Erin Washington Co. church in Waukesha Co) St. John Cemetery is located in Town of Erin, Washington County, Wisconsin while St. John Parish is located in Monches, in the Town of Merton, Waukesha County, Wisconsin. The mission of St. Columba at Lake Five began at the same time, with Rev. Kundig offering Mass in the home of John Donnelly, on the shores of the lake. In the following year, a log church was built and blessed for the established congregation of St. John the Baptist, O'Connellsville (later named Monches). It was not very long after the settlers came that a young lad, Phillip Kinney, took sick and died. John Kinney put his little boy to rest in a narrow plot of ground on the eastern edge of his own farm. This gave St. John's Congregation a cemetery, with the odd name of "Kinney's Acre."

St. John Chrysostom Cemetery (Delafield City)

Aka

St. John Chrysostom Episcopalian Cemetery

This active cemetery adjoins St. John's Military Academy. Located in the SE1/4 of SEC 18 T7N R18E City of Delafield. St. John Chrysostom in Delafield is now run by the cemetery committee of the church at Church of St John Chrysostom 1111 N Genesee St, PO Box 180082, Delafield, WI 53018, phone no. 262-646-2727.

St. John's Lutheran Cemetery (Stone Bank Village in Merton Town)

This active cemetery is located on the west side of Stone Bank Road in the Village of Stone Bank, just north of the intersection with Highway K, in Section 19, Merton Town, Stone Bank, The church was originally part of the Scandinavian parish at Pine Lake, but the congregation split in 1850. One group, taking the records and register of the church with them, founded St. John's. The other became Holy Innocents Episcopal Church. The church was first known as the Pine Lake Norwegian Lutheran Church. It became St. Johannes Norsk in 1882, and finally St. John's Lutheran *Church in 1925.* The earliest burials of the congregation were actually at Holy Innocents Cemetery, Nashotah. The cemetery is administered by the St. John's Lutheran Church Cemetery Association. The cemetery was established in 1847. There are cemetery records 1847-date. Church records are available 1843-date; many of these records are in Norwegian. There is also a chart of the cemetery. Cemetery records are available to the public for research. The association will answer mail requests at no charge; however, a donation to the church would be accepted for more complicated inquiries. Please include a self-addressed stamped envelope for your reply. Contact the St. John's Cemetery Association at: St. John's Lutheran Church of Stone Bank, W344 N6990 Stone Bank Road, Oconomowoc, WI 53066-1404, phone no. 262-966-2034.

St. John's United Church of Christ (Merton Village)

Aka

St. John's UCC Cemetery

This cemetery is located on Highway VV (Old Highway 74) in the village of Merton. About where the highway turns at the intersection of Highway F., in SE 1/4 of Section 13, Merton Town. It was first known as St. John's Evangelical Church and later St. John's Evangelical and Reformed Church. In 1957 the Evangelical and Reformed Church merged with the Congregational Church to become United Church of Christ. St. John's has a sister church, St. Paul's United Church of Christ in Colgate, Erin Township, Washington County. The cemetery was established in 1880 and is administered by the cemetery committee. There are Cemetery records available 1880-date for public research. Call ahead for an appointment. In the oldest section of the cemetery the grave locations are no longer marked, but there are records available that show who was buried in that section. The church will answer mail requests. Contact: St. John's United Church of Christ, P.O. Box 456, 7298 Main Street, Merton WI 53056

St. Joseph Catholic Cemetery & Mausoleum (Waukesha Town now City)

This active Catholic cemetery is located on the north side of East Broadway, just west of the intersection with Highway 164, in the city of Waukesha, in Section 1, Waukesha Town nka City of Waukesha. The cemetery records 1930-date are complete. Records before 1930 are sketchy and are mostly information taken from tombstones. St. Joseph's church records have further information on deaths, but the records do not show where people are buried. There is a chart of the cemetery and church death/burial records are available 1867-date. Mail requests will be answered at no charge. Please include a self-addressed stamped envelope with your request. The cemetery records are available to the public for research, Tuesday and Thursday, 9 a.m.-12 Noon, with the Director of the Cemetery. Other times by appointment with the director. For appointment contact the cemetery office, 262-547-4927 if no answer call the Rectory, 262-542-2589. All cemetery records are at the church offices, St. Joseph Church, 822 East Avenue, Waukesha, WI 53186

St. Mary's Catholic Cemetery (Menomonee Falls Village)

This active Catholic Cemetery is located on a hill on the east side of Highway 74, about 1 block west of the intersection with Highway 145, Menomonee Falls, Southwest 1/4 of Section 1, in Menomonee Town nka Village of Menomonee Falls. The parish began in 1904 and was known as St. James until 1906. The cemetery is administered by the St. Mary's Cemetery Association. There are cemetery records 1906-date. The earliest records may not be complete. There is a chart of the cemetery at the church and at the Secretary's home. Records are available to the public for research, Monday-Wednesday, upon notice to the Cemetery Association. Contact: St. Mary's Cemetery Association, W140 N10363 Hwy 145, Germantown, WI 53022. Mail requests will be answered. There is usually no charge unless it involves considerable amount of research.

St. Mary's Catholic (Pewaukee Village)

St. Mary's Catholic Churchyard is an active cemetery located at 449 West Wisconsin, in the Village of Pewaukee, in Section 8, Pewaukee Town nka Village of Pewaukee. It is East of Wisconsin Avenue, north of Evergreen Lane and South of Quinlan Drive. St. Mary's Catholic Cemetery was established in 1872. The earliest known burial was in 1860. The church was first a mission of St. Joseph's Catholic in Waukesha and began as its own parish in 1858. There are cemetery records 1872-date. A chart and the records of the cemetery are available by appointment only. Information requested must be in writing previous to the appointment. Mail requests will not be answered. Contact: St. Mary's Rectory, 449 W Wisconsin Ave., Pewaukee, WI 53072.

St. Paul's Catholic Cemetery (Genesee Depot in Genesee Town)

This active cemetery is on the northeast corner of Highway DE and Snowdon Road Genesee Depot, in Section 10, Genesee Town. St. Paul's Catholic cemetery is run by the cemetery association of the church. St. Paul's was a mission of St. Joseph's in Waukesha, 1863-1870; St. Theresa's in Eagle, 1870-1918; and of St. James in Mukwonago, 1918-1952. It became a parish in its own right in May, 1952. There are cemetery records 1860-date, although the early church records are recorded with the mission's mother church, the records of burials were kept at St. Paul's. The church's death records are 1920-date. There is a chart of the cemetery and cemetery records are available to the public for research Monday-Friday 9am-3:30 pm. Mail requests will be answered at no charge. Please include a self-addressed stamped envelope for your reply. Contact: St. Paul's Catholic Church, S38 S31602 Hwy D, Genesee Depot, WI 53127, phone no. (262) 968-3865.

St. Paul's Lutheran (Muskego City)

St. Paul's Cemetery is an active cemetery located on the south side of Janesville Road (hwy. 24) Just east of the intersection of Tess Corners Drive, Section 2, Muskego Town nka City of Muskego. Address of Cemetery: S66 W14325 Janesville Road, Muskego, WI 53150. Records are complete and available for research by appointment only for the years 1857-date. Contact the church for an appointment. The church will answer limited requests by mail at no charge.

St. Paul's Lutheran Cemetery (Menomonee Falls Village) Aka

St. Paul's UCC Cemetery

St Paul's Evangelical Lutheran Church Cemetery

This cemetery is located on the east side of Highway 175, about one block north of the site of the church at N89 W16856 Appleton Avenue, Menomonee Falls WI, in the Southwest 1/4 of Section 3, Menomonee Town nka Village of Menomonee Falls. The church was originally known as St. Paul's Evangelical Lutheran Church. In 1964 it became St. Paul's United Church of Christ. Cemetery records are available from 1868-date. The records 1868-1927 are in Germany. And are available at the church for public research. This is a plat of the cemetery that was created in 1869. Mail Requests answered. Contact: St. Paul's United Church of Christ, N89 W16856 Appleton Ave, Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 Church phone 262-251-5160

St. Peter Episcopal (North Lake Village in Merton Town)

St. Peter's is an active cemetery located on the east side of Hwy 83 at the southern village limits at Nelson Drive, North Lake, in the southwest 1/4 of Section 16 in Merton Town, North Lake Village. The cemetery was established about 1860, before the first church was built. The first church services for St. Peter's Episcopal Church were not held in 1867-68. The church was built in 1869. The church closed in 1936 but reopened in 1941. The cemetery is administered by the cemetery committee of the church. There are cemetery records 1874-date. 1874 is the first burial recorded with the record recopied from an unknown source. There is a chart of the cemetery and the records are available to the public for research with restrictions. Prior permission is required from the family or heirs of a cemetery lot and record. "All records pertaining to families presently represented in St. Peter's Cemetery or their heirs shall be open for inspection only with their permission and in the presence of the Chairman or a member of the St. Peter's Cemetery Committee. The records shall not be permitted to be removed, loaned or borrowed from the immediate physical presence of any of the above mentioned persons. If none of the above persons are living or if St. Peter's ceases to be an active congregation, all records are the property of the Episcopal Diocese of Milwaukee, and all records will be subjected to those regulations set forth by that body." The committee will answer mail requests for a search of their records. There is no set fee for a search. If extensive research is requested, an agreed upon fee shall be negotiated. Contact St. Peter's Episcopal Church Cemetery Committee, 6378 North Brumder Drive, Hartland, WI 53029. The church address is St. Peter's Episcopal Church, Office Address: W314 N7412 Hwy 83, but Mail to: P.O. Box 267, North Lake, WI 53064.

St. Peter & Paul Catholic Cemetery (Pewaukee City)

This active Catholic cemetery is located on the east side of Duplainville Road surrounding the church, just north of the intersection with Highway 164, in the Northwest 1/4 of Section 13 in Pewaukee Town, now City of Pewaukee. St. Peter and Paul church has been a mission for most of its existence. St. Peter and Paul church has been a mission for most of its existence. It was a mission of St. Anthony's, Fussville nka Menomonee Falls, from the beginnings to circa 1870. Then it was a mission of St. Francis Church, Milwaukee, from 1860 -1879. Sometime in the mid-1870s, circa 1874-1876, Father Dominic Thill, of St. Joseph Church, Waukesha, was in charge. Finally from 1879 to 1961 the church was a mission of St. Mary's Pewaukee. In 1961 Father Robert Huettl of Our Lady of the Oaks began serving the St. Peter and Paul Church and in 1969 became the first resident pastor. The cemetery was established circa 1848 and is operated by the St. Peter and Paul Cemetery Association. There are cemetery records 1957-date. Records are available to the public by appointment only. There is a lot chart of the cemetery of the lot owners, but not for the individual graves. Mail requests will be answered. There is usually no charge, but donations for the Cemetery Association are accepted. Any records or events that occurred during the mission status would have been recorded at the home parish of the attending priest. There are no early records at St. Peter and Paul. The church will answer mail requests if a self-addressed stamped envelope is enclosed for reply. Contact: St. Peter and Paul Rectory, W225 N3987 Duplainville Road, Pewaukee, WI 53072, phone no. 262-691-3283

St. Theresa's Old Cemetery (Eagle Town) Nka

St Theresa's Evergreen - inactive

St. Theresa's Evergreen Cemetery is located on the south side of Highway 59 on Antique Lane a mile west of the village, Section 21, Eagle Township. There was no room to expand, therefore St. Theresa's Catholic Church started using St. Theresa's Oak Knoll Cemetery (abt. 1923). In September 1933, the name was changed to St. Theresa's Evergreen Cemetery.

St. Theresa's Oak Knoll Cemetery (Eagle Town & Village)

This cemetery is located on the east side of Highway 67, just south of the Village of Eagle, Section 22, of Eagle Town. Nka the Village of Eagle. This active cemetery, was established as a public cemetery abt. 1853. In 1923, when St. Theresa's Congregation ran out of space at the old cemetery, the church took over Oak Knoll. The records for this cemetery are still being gathered. The older records are in Latin and German. St. Theresa's has the parish records 1865-date. The records are open for inspection. The church does not do extensive research on a family but will answer a specific question by mail. Contact Church Office:

St Theresa's Congregation, 136 W Waukesha Rd., Eagle WI 53119 phone no. 262-594-5200.

Salem Welsh Cemetery (Genesee Town)

This active cemetery is located on the west side of Highway 83 at the junction of Highway G, in Section 9 Genesee Town. It is opposite Jerusalem Cemetery. Salem Cemetery was founded in 1853. Reasons as to the origin of Salem Cemetery are not real clear. It seems as there was a disagreement between parishioners about a burial in Jerusalem Cemetery. When a compromise could not be reached, a group from Jerusalem acquired land across the road and started their own church named Salem. Not much is known about this congregation or the church buildings. The Jerusalem and Salem Cemeteries, since March 10, 1921, have been under the direction of one cemetery association, first called the Genesee Welsh Cemetery Association. On April 5, 1948, the name was changed to the Wales Cemetery Association. There are cemetery records 1852-date. There is a chart of the cemetery and records are available for public research by appointment. Mail requests will be answered at no charge. Contact: Contact the Wales Cemetery Association, PO Box 232, Waukesha, WI 53187, phone no. 262-955-3212 email: info@walescemetery.com

https://www.walescemetery.com/2952/custom/75748

Saylesville Cemetery (Genesee Town)

This inactive cemetery was established in 1853. Located in the SW 1 / 4 of Section 25, Genesee Town. The last burial was in 1966. It is now owned and maintained by the Town of Genesee It is now owned and maintained by the Town of Genesee. For information contact Mary (262-893-4658) or Martha (262-212-2482). The association does not answer mail requests. There are no known cemetery records.

Stone Bank Presbyterian Cemetery (Merton Town)

This active cemetery was established in 1847. The church became known as Stone Bank about 1860. North Lake Presbyterian Church as formed about 1903 as a mission of Stone Bank Church. In 1961 the two churches merges as the Kettle Moraine United Presbyterian Church. A new church was built in 1972. The records 1890s-date consist of a card for each grave lot and a map of the cemetery. The meetings books of the cemetery corporation are 1920s-date. Records are available for public research. But please call first for an appointment. Mail and Phone requests will be answered at no charge. Contact: Stone Bank Cemetery Corporation, N4302 Lakeland, Nashotah, WI 53058, phone no. (262)367-6114.

Sunnyside Cemetery (Lannon Village)

Aka

Menomonee Center Cemetery & First Addition to

Menomonee Union Sunnyside Cemetery

Menomonee Sunnyside Cemetery

Lannon Village /Menomonee This active cemetery is located on the west side of Highway 74, 1 1/3 miles northeast of the center of Lannon Village, Southeast 1/4 of Section 8, Menomonee Township. Menomonee Center Cemetery Association was changed to Menomonee Union Sunnyside Cemetery and in June of 1894 changed again to Menomonee Sunnyside Cemetery. Later in 1894 it was renamed again to Sunnyside Cemetery. There is a chart of the cemetery, but it is incomplete. The records are held by the Sunnyside Cemetery Association. They are not generally open to the public, for research but the association will answer mail requests. Contact: Sunnyside Cemetery Association 19166 Main Street Lannon, WI 53046

Sunnyside Cemetery (New Berlin City)

This active cemetery is located on Racine Avenue (Highway Y) where the Racine Avenue ramp goes onto Highway 15, Section 32, in New Berlin Town nka City of New Berlin. There are cemetery records 1841-date. Records are a card file by name which includes birth and death dates from existing tombstones. There is a map of the cemetery. Records are not open to the public for research, but you may call or write for information at no charge. Contact: Sunnyside Cemetery Association, 5810 South Racine Avenue, New Berlin, WI 53151, phone No. 262-679-1455.

Tabernacle Presbyterian (Delafield Town)

Aka

Welsh Tabernacle Presbyterian

Tabernacle Cemetery is located on the west side of Bryn Drive (Highway E) west of the intersection with Highway G, Sect. 35 Delafield Township. The first church, a log structure, was built in 1845 on what is now part of the cemetery. In 1866 a new frame church was built on Hwy G. That church was destroyed by fire in 1980. The church was also called Tabernacle Congregational Church. In 1920, the congregation affiliated with the Waukesha Presbytery of the Calvinistic Methodist Church. It then became known as the Tabernacle Presbyterian Church. In 1943 it joined the Kettle Moraine Parish, which was a group of small churches which had band together. The congregation was dissolved in 1947, but a caretaker still maintains the cemetery grounds. The church records are available 1866-1946 from the Presbyterian Historical Society, 425 Lombard Street, Philadelphia, PA 19147.

Township Cemetery (New Berlin Town now City of New Berlin) No location or contact info. Maybe an aka of New Berlin Center Cemetery

Trinity Evangelical & Reformed Cemetery (BrookfieldCity) Aka

Trinity Lutheran Cemetery

Trinity United Church of Christ Cemetery

The cemetery is closed to further additions, however it is still open to current lot owners. The cemetery is in the churchyard of Trinity United Church of Christ located at 4435 North Calhoun Road. The church began as a German Lutheran church, known as Trinity Lutheran Church. In 1911 it joined the Evangelical Synod of North America, which in 1934 merged with the Reformed Church of America. The Reformed Church merged with the congregational denomination and became the United Church of Christ. Trinity is now known as Trinity United Church of Christ. The cemetery is administered by the church council. Trinity also maintains the German Lutheran Church of Brookfield Cemetery on the corner of Calhoun Road and Capital Drive (under the water tower). There are cemetery records 1948-date. The records are not complete. Earlier cemetery records were lost in 1948 during the remodeling of the old parsonage. However, the records of the church, including the records of funerals in the parish, are 1869-date. There is no chart of the cemetery. The cemetery records are available to the public during office hours Monday-Friday. The church will answer mail requests at no charge. Contact: Trinity United Church of Christ, 4435 North Calhoun Road, Brookfield, WI 53045, phone no. 262-781-9378.

Vernon Center Cemetery (Vernon Town)

Vernon center is an active cemetery established about 1842. It is administered by the Vernon Center Cemetery Association. There are records available 1900-date and a chart of the cemetery. Records are available for public research by appointment only. They will answer mail requests at no charge unless excessive research is involved. Contact: Vernon Center Cemetery Association, S76 W248 National Avenue, Mukwonago, WI 53149.

Vernon Evangelical Lutheran Cemetery (Vernon Town)

Aka

Vernon Evangelical Norwegian Lutheran Cemetery

This is an active cemetery, established on Feb. 16, 1889. It was known as the Vernon Norwegian Evangelical Lutheran Church until April 1953. The extent of the cemetery records is not known. There is a chart of the cemetery plots. The records are not available for public researcher, however the association will assist you in finding information. They is usually no charge for requests. Mail requests are usually answered if they do not involve extensive research. Contact: Vernon Evangelical Lutheran Cemetery Association, R.R. 2 Box 240, Mukwonago, WI 53149.

Welsh Jerusalem Presbyterian (Genesee Town)

This active cemetery is located on the east side of Highway 83 at the junction of Highway G, in Section 9 Genesee Town. It is opposite Salem Cemetery. Jerusalem Cemetery, founded in 1842, was the original site of a small Welsh Church named Capel Log. Jerusalem Cemetery when a group of Welsh settlers organized the Welsh Calvanistic Church of Genesee. When they built a new church in 1849, they renamed it Second Jerusalem. In 1851, some of the Jerusalem members were unhappy and established the Salem Welsh Calvinistic Methodist Church the congregation was dissolved in 1878 and most of the members went back to Jerusalem Church. Then Jerusalem Church, along with other Welsh Calvinistic Methodist churches, merged with the Presbyterian Church. Welsh Presbytery disbanded and Jerusalem Presbyterian Church became part of Milwaukee Presbytery. The Jerusalem and Salem Cemeteries, since March 10, 1921, have been under the direction of one cemetery association, first called the Genesee Welsh Cemetery Association. On April 5, 1948, the name was changed to the Wales Cemetery Association. There are cemetery records 1850-date. According to the association, the cemetery was established in 1850, although there are earlier burials here. There is a chart of the cemetery and records are available for public research by appointment. Mail requests will be answered at no charge. Contact: Wales Cemetery Association, 501 S Wales Road (Highway 83), Wales, WI 53183, phone no. (262)955-3212 http://www.walescemetery.com/

Wisconsin Memorial Park (Brookfield City)

Wisconsin Memorial Park is an active cemetery located on the south side of West Capital Drive, east of Lilly Road, 13235 West Capital Drive, in Section 12, of Brookfield Town now City. It is very close to the Milwaukee county line. The cemetery was established in 1929. It is the largest cemetery in Waukesha County, both in size and number of burials. Records are complete 1929-date. Records are not available for public research. Mail requests will be answered for a fee per name plus a photocopy charge. Contact: Wisconsin Memorial Park Company, Inc., 15325 West Capital Drive, Brookfield, WI 53005, phone no. (262) 781-7474

https://www.dignitymemorial.com/funeral-homes/brookfield-wi/wisconsin-memorial-park-inc/9704